

TRISH GIANAKIS

908.472.9198

📞 trishgianakis@gmail.com

✉️ <https://www.trishgianakis.com/>
[@trishgiaart](#)

EDUCATION

School of Visual Arts, NYC

Masters Degree in Fine Arts

Computer Art and Art Installation

NYU, NYC

Scripting, Film Direction,

Video Editing

ASU, TEMPE, AZ

Bachelors Fine Arts, Graphic Design

AWARDS

Emmy Award for Best On-Air Graphics, Jerry Foster's Four Seasons

Golden Addy Award for Best Interactive Web Design

International People's Choice Award for Best User Experience

Best In Show, Mill Avenue Artist Festival, Tempe AZ, (2 years in a row)

First Place Painting, Arizona State Fair

SUMMARY

Immersive artist in residence at BronxNet TV, professor Saint Peter's University teaching in the Fine Arts Department in Jersey City, Adjunct professor for FIT's Unity XR: AR, MR, VR Development Certificate Program. I am a sculpture, published poet, and create physical and digital NFT art found on Rairable, Opensea and KnownOrigin. I teach private art lessons/workshops at my studio in Stirling, NJ.

My fine art has been exhibited internationally and nationally.

Recent exhibits include: 2022 Miami Art Basel AQUA and MintGoldDust exhibited NFTs; 14C Artfare exhibitor; 2022 SOLO Show Saint Peter's University Art Gallery; 2022 NFT.NYC; 2021 SVA Alumni Digital Art Exhibition SVA Flatiron Gallery showed NFT art videos. 2021 International Online Exhibition, "The Endangered"; SOLO, 2020

"Elements of Emotion" at Casa Colombo in Jersey City; 2019 "The Virginia Project" invited among 14 women artists to create art based on Tina Barry's poems about Virginia Haggard, Marc Chagall's lover, and her daughter Jean McNeil, the exhibition was at LIU Humanities Gallery, Brooklyn, NY and Wired Gallery, NY; 2019 "14C" Juried Show, Jersey City; 2018 "Connect" Raw Arts, Queens, NY; 2017 SVA Alumni show "Electronic Encounters" SVA Flatiron Gallery, NYC; 2017 "Small Works" Baruch

MEDIUMS

Sculpture, Mixed Media, Computer Art Installation, Augmented Reality, Virtual Reality, Digital Art, Video Art, 3D Modeling

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BRONXNET TV – ARTIST IN RESIDENCE

Collaborate on various programming/projects for the BronxNet TV. As part of the BronxNet team to build a state-of-the art XR/VR/AR Lab and Video Production Studio; fundraising w/NFTs; and design and deliver XR courses.

Current project is an interactive cultural literacy program to educate and engage people about the rich history of The Bronx. Using immersive technologies, creating sculptures, 3D volumetric scanning and virtual using a geofence to feature various historic landmarks, sculptures and famous people all from The Bronx.

ST. PETERS UNIVERSITY, JERSEY CITY, NJ – INSTRUCTOR, 2018-PRESENT

Instructor, undergraduate students.

I teach courses in *AUGMENTED REALITY, ANIMATION, USER EXPERIENCE, MARKETING FOR ARTISTS*. Responsibilities include; student advisor for visual arts majors, managing the class syllabus and ensuring that the syllabus meets department and college standards, preparing tests and grading student projects and maintaining the students website for their projects. Advisor visual arts majors.

THE GLIMPSE GROUP: FALL 2020-PRESENT: Consultant: Creative development for client presentations and new branding for Virtual and augmented reality applications for various clients.

EXHIBITIONS

- 2022 - 14C Artfare, Jersey City
- 2022 - Solo show, Saint Peters University, Jersey City
- 2022 - Artist in Residence, Bronxnet TV, Bronx New York
- 2022 - FigureGlyphs Exhibition Featured at Cr3ative X During NFTNYC and in Cryptovoxels
- 2021 - 14C Art Fair, Exhibitor, Jersey City Mana Contemporary Glass Gallery
- 2021 - Do The Liminal Space, SVA MFA Computer Art, NFT art work, NYC
- 2021 - Mask Ephemera NFT.NYC NFT Art on Display
- 2021 & 2018 - Artist in Residency Ocean House Resort, RI
- 2021 - A Gathering Of Facebook Friends, The Gallery Space Rahway, NY
- 2021 - International Virtual Exhibition, "The Endangered"
- 2021-2019 - "Visual Aids - Post Cards From The Edge" Art sold at AUCTION - Bortolami, Tribeca, NYC
- 2021 - 2020 - SOLO Show, "Elements of Emotion" Solo art exhibition Visual Arts Center of NJ, and Casa Colombo Arts Center, Jersey City
- 2021-2019 - 14C Juried Exhibition, Jersey City
- 2019 - "Indelible Journey" Curator Exhibition for Breast Cancer, Atelier Rosal Gallery, Rahway,
- 2019 - "Visual Aids - Post Cards From The Edge" Art work sold at AUCTION - Bortolami, Tribeca, NYC
- 2019- 2018 - "The Virginia Project" Invited among 14 women artists interpret Tina Barry's prose poems about Virginia Haggard, Marc Chagall's lover,. and her daughter Jean McNeil. LIU Humanities Gallery, Brooklyn, NY
- 2019 - "For the Love Of It" Nimbus Dance Center, Jersey City, NJ
- 2019 - "Literally and Figuratively", Atelier Rosal, Rahway, NJ
- 2018 – Written word and artist collaboration "The Virginia Project" The Wired Gallery, High Falls, NY
- 2018 - "JCAST" Pro Arts Group Show, Jersey City, NJ
- 2018 - Juried Show, "Sene/Unseen the Perception of Space", The Gallery Space Rahway , NJ
- 2018 - "Unmasked, Mondo Contemporary, Summit, NJ
- 2018 - Juried Show, "Samhain" Atelier Rosal Gallery, Rahway, NJ
- 2018 - Juried Show, Connect "Raw Arts", Queens, NY
- 2018 - Fox Chase Cancer Charity Art Exhibition, New Hope, PA
- 2018 - Juried Show "By Chance" Studio Montclair, NJ
- 2018 - Juried Show Small Works Baruch Exhibition, Mishkin Gallery, NYC
- 2017 - Juried Show "Electronic Encounters" School of Visual Arts Flatiron Gallery, NYC
- 2017 - Juried Show, Curators Choice 2017-The Gallery Space: Rahway, NJ
- 2017 - Juried Show, Visions of Hope - Summit Medical Group, NJ
- 1999 - "If These Walls Could Speak" SOLO Virtual Reality Art Installation, SVA Gallery, NYC